2020--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. MAY TOWN BOARD MEETING MAY 13, 2020

The Town Board of Sherwood met Wednesday, May 13, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All town board members present including clerk. Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck was absent because she was out of town. Her father had a heart attack and needed her help. There were no township residents present. Renee Schoen from the Clark County Treasurer's office was also present.

The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers, public comments, matters for discussion and possible action by the town board in open session--2020 ditch mowing & brush cutting, roads & town garage updates, updates on town hall & cemetery, annual meeting date, gravel bids for 2020 and a presentation from Renee Shoen for her run for the Clark County Treasurer's office that is scheduled this fall. Pay bills, set town board meeting for June 2020, and adjournment.

Chairman Andy called this meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A presentation from Renee was given--she has been working as a Clark County tax collector for about 21 years and has done many duties in the County Treasurers office. She would like our support for the upcoming elections.(The town board agreed to support her for this office.) At 6:25 she left our meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to approve the minutes as read. Motion carried. The treasurer's minutes were read by everyone. There is \$16,013.26 in our checking account as of April 2020.

ANNUAL MEETING: When the government opens the State, the Town board has a tentative date for the Annual Meeting. It will convene on Saturday, June 13, 2020 at 10:00 am, Meeting postings will be done previously to this date.

INSULATING GARAGE: Insulating the garage with spray foam, installing a fan will be done soon, No other information given now.

GRAVEL BIDS: After the Road Tour this past week, a motion by Chairman Andy, seconded by Supervisor Ken to send out bids for gravel for the June meeting. Motion carried. Clerk is word the gravel bids the same as last years and send to the Pittsville Record and the Clark County Press & Shopper for this advertisement.

DITCH MOWING & BRUSH CUTTING: After discussing all options, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to hire JJ Brushcutting of Loyal for the 2020 season. Two cuttings may be needed. Motion carried.

DUST CONTROL: A motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis to buy 1-4500 gallon load of Magnesium Chloride at \$1.03 a gallon to be spread-on township roads this year. Motion carried

DAMAGED TREES AT CEMETERY: We hope to get this done as soon as the weather allows us.

PAY BILLS: Board approved checks #4201 through #4215. Our next town board meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the town hall. A motion by Andy, seconded by Curtis Anding to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (7:30 pm.)

Respectively submitted Mrs. Uluc Alcolson (Mrs.) Alene Jacopson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: May 14, 2020